++Town of Mecan Budget review Monthly Meeting -October 7th 2019 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949

October 7th, 2019 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 5:00pm Present Michael Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable.

Worked on budget figures for proposed town budget. Meeting adjourned at 8:15. p.m.

Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -October 8th 2019 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949

October 8th, 2019 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 7:00p.m. Present Michael Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from the September 12th,2019 were read by Caroline Gemoll, motion to accept the September 12th 2019 minutes by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed

Valorie Schable Read treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file, by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

2020 budget motion to approve the finalized budget to present to town by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Roads needed new culvert where ice built up Mike had county replace the culvert for Bednarek. Mike had pictures of culvert on 22nd lane pluged or caved in, they will need to be replaced. Mike wanted to bring to attention to the town.

Discussed Fox Court to have guard rails put in but there is no place to anchor the guard rails. Option is to fill in with heavy gravel with concrete. Mike is having the highway looking at this this week as to other options.

Mike will be submitting the culvert project and to have Fox court completed with the State match funding. We should know by February if the State accepted and will match 90%.

Mike had correspondence from the elections offering election grant for computer. . Caroline stated that she also received and reviewed and will attend the webinar to find out additional information. Due to the required IT staff or coverage we may not be interested, but this will most likely be required in future years.

Shed - Tom Breiling wanted to have a shed for the town 10x10 put in. Brandon received estimate of around \$1400.00 for a shed. This would house the shovel, salt, snow blower and lawn mower. Tom Breiling made motion to have town shed approved. 2nd by Mike Raddatz.

Val had question on lot that trailer moved within campground and also moved deck and camper to different lot. Building permit was never requested. Now there is also new people on the lot 181 now. Caroline will bill for the building permit. Val cannot change the tax roll when trailers move within the campground.

Mike asked if all building permits are up to date. They were all up to date. Caroline read letter from Tom Knorre about the building permit pricing.

Mike received class action suit for opiods to withdraw from the suit the Town of Mecan will not respond at this time.

Discussion on the dump. Mike was at county meeting and stated that he received information that money was given to the City of Montello in behalf of the Town of Mecan was around \$1900.00.

Vouchers 122-136. Motion to approve vouchers 122-136 by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Citizens comments - None

Next meeting will be Monday November 11 at 5:00 p.m. for the Budget approval with the Regular monthly meeting to immediately to follow. It is going to be on Monday due to County meeting conflicts..

Motion to adjourn by Tom Breiling. Passed.